Christie Henager BSN RN

2310 FM 1387 Midlothian, Tx 76065 972-748-4530

I am interested in a full time position in the Operating Room as a Circulating Nurse. I have been in the operating room for over 19 years. During this time I have also had experience scrubbing, sterile processing, pre-op and pre-assessment. I have experience as a Safety Officer, Disaster Preparedness Coordinator, Infection Control Officer, ENT coordinator and Pediatric Coordinator.

Registered Nursing license - Texas Certifications: ACLS, PALS, BLS

WORK HISTORY:

Baylor Scott & White Surgicare

June 2013 - October 2022

280 Regency Parkway, Mansfield, Tx 76063 817-453-2744

Manager - Michelle Bownds RN

Job Description - Circulator, scrub, pre-op, pre-assessment nurse, Ent coordinator and pediatric coordinator, infection control nurse, float nurse

Cases Performed - ENT, podiatry, plastics, orthopedic, gynecological, GI, urology, general surgery, colon and rectal, hands, Robotics

Ennis Regional Medical Center

August 2012 - June 2013

972-875-0900

2201 W Lampasas St, Ennis, TX 75119

Manager - Ginger Daniels RN

Job Description - Circulator, scrub, sterile processing

Cases Performed - ENT, podiatry, plastics, orthopedic, gynecological, GI, urology, general surgery, colon and rectal, C-sections

Central Park Surgery Center

April 2007 - August 2012

411 Central Park Dr, Arlington, TX 76016 817-784-8300 Manager - Kathy Kennison RN 817-675-6022

Job Description - Circulator, scrub, decontamination, sterile processing, pre-op, pre-assessment, disaster preparedness coordinator, safety officer and infection control nurse, float nurse

Cases Performed - ENT, podiatry, eyes/plastics, GI

Baylor Surgicare Dallas

August 2004 - April 2007

3920 Worth St, Dallas, Tx 75246

214-820-2581

Manager - Debbie Smith RN

Job Description - Circulator, scrub, decontamination, sterile processing, float nurse Cases Performed - ENT, podiatry, eyes, plastics, general orthopedic, general surgery, gynecological, hands, dental, colon and rectal

Southwest General Hospital

January 2003 - August 2004

7400 Barlite Blvd, San Antonio, Tx

210-921-2000

Manager - Melvin Alvarado RN

Job Description - Circulator

Cases Performed - ENT, podiatry, eyes, plastics, general orthopedic, general surgery, gynecological, hands, colon and rectal, interventional radiology, urology

EDUCATION:

Texas Woman's University

August 1998 - May 2002

304 Administration Dr, Denton, Tx 76204

940-898-2000

Graduated with Bachelor's of Science in Nursing